McGILL UNIVERSITY

.0, Bax 6070
Montreal 101, Quebec
6 July 1972

Dear Mrs. Winslow-Spragge:

In keeping with our conversation over the
telephone yesterday, I enclose a note I received from McCord about
the provenance of the Dawson Papers. It replaces the facts as far as

we know them for my off-the-cuff recollections.
Cordially yours,

: ;2 z
JA:md John Andreassen
encl. University Archivist
Mrs. Lois Winslow-Spragge

"Cedarbrae"
Almonte, Ontario
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DATE:  june 28th, 1972

TO: John Andreassen , Esq.

WL JSH 2.

} FROM: Eve de Langley,Archivist, McCord Museun

University Archivist
McLennan Library : e 278 / 75 5 e SUBJECT:

Enclosed please find a copy of my letter to the Union List

of Manuscripts advising them of the change of location of the Logan
and McGill Papers,

I have been trying to find more details as to the provenence
of the Dawson and Logan Papers, All the accession book has about the
Logan Papers is source: D.R. McCord, 1932, As for the Dawson Papers -
many of the items came to the Museum from the Dawson Family (no partic-
ular member mentioned) via Dr Lighthall, ¢, 1926-1928, Dr W. Bell Dawson
also donated a small number of items, However, as we get further into
the McCord Papers in the fall, we might well come up with more specific
information, If so, I will notify you
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